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W Oll. CONSERVATION COMMISSICN
X P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

July 17, 1953

Mr. William E. Vick’

Shamrock Oil & Gas Corporation
Box 631 '
Amarillo, Texas

Re: Shamrock Oil & Gas Corp.,
A. MacArthur #1
SWSWNW Sec. 12-19N-21E
Mora County, New Mexico

Dear Bill,

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter of July 14,
containing the data on drill stem tests made at the
above captioned well. Thanks a lot for this information.

Kindest personal regards,

‘ i

f/ .
EUGENE A, CHAVEZ,
Geologist - District #4
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

July 17, 1953

Mr. Dan P, Long

Shamrock Oil & Gas Corporation
Box 631

Amarillo, Texas

Re: Shamrock Oil & Gas Corporation
A. MacArthur #1
SWSWNW Sec. 12-19N-21E
Mora County, New Mexico
Dear Sir:

Today under separate cover I have sent you your approved
copies of Oil Conservation Commission forms C-102 and
C-103, Notice of Intention to Plug and Report on Result of
Plugging relative to the above captioned well.

Regarding the formation tops you reported on Form C-105,
Well Record, was the Glorieta picked from sample data or
electric log data? Similarly, could you augment this informa-
tion with additional tops above and below the Glorieta including
the geologic formation at the surface ?

Concerning the cutting's samples, I bad verbally instructed
Mr. William Vick to see that the samples were delivered to
the Hobbs sample cut (N.M. Oil Scouts Assoc.). Please
advise me what has been done about the sampes. If they are
cleared through the Hobbs cut we will automatically receive
our cut, If you desire, an individual cut to the state can be
held as confidential for whatever period you specify,

Very truly yours,

=7 &
EUGENE A, CHAVEZ,
Geologist - District #4
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